MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COMMISSION March 9, 2021

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Selena Enriquez, Youth Commission Vice Chair, called the Youth Commission Meeting to order at 6:07 p.m.

Present: Adam Davis; Mide Agbe-Davies; Shay Nair Sharma; Selena Enriquez; Victoria Martinez; Adeyinka Maddy; Trinity Mosby; Kassi Parsons; Neyha Thandi; Prayer Noyogiere

Absent: Shay Nair Sharma; Trinity Mosby;

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was Led by Adam Davis.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Advisor Carrie introduced Tiffany Agrusa who is going to be helping advise the commission.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES Approval of minutes- (M/S) Selena/Adam (8/0/2)

5. REGULAR AGENDA ACTION ITEMS

<u>5.1. Receive updated information from the Youth Advisor regarding Youth Commission</u> ordinance.

Advisor Carrie met with two council members along with other City employees to discuss the plan for the ordinance before we take it to City Council. They were in agreement with the commission.

PUBLIC COMMENT None

5.2. Discuss Art Commission requests for volunteer assistance for Peace & Love Revue September 25, 2021 and Book Fair October 9, 2021.

The commission would like to help with these two upcoming projects. Many commissioners said they are very interested in helping.

PUBLIC COMMENT None

5.3. Receive updated information from the Youth Commission newsletter subcommittee and discuss action.

March's edition is halfway done. February is almost complete. Commissioner Enriquez shared with us February's edition.

PUBLIC COMMENT None

5.4. Receive information from the Youth Commission giveaway subcommittee and discuss action.

The Subcommittee will meet one more time and then will come to a final decision.

MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COMMISSION March 9, 2021

PUBLIC COMMENT None

<u>5.5. Receive information from the Youth Commission outreach subcommittee and discuss action.</u>

Mr. Espinosa and the subcommittee met and discussed their plans. He seemed very interested in helping the Youth Commission and the outreach to youth in Elk Grove.

PUBLIC COMMENT None

5.6. Receive information from the Youth Commission event idea subcommittee and discuss action.

Subcommittee will meet next week and report back at the next meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT None

5.7. Discuss Youth Commission scholarship idea and confirm action.

The commission discussed the following ideas and suggestions for possible scholarships. There will be a total of 6 scholarships given away. There will be two outstanding scholarships and two merit category scholarships each for \$500. One of the outstanding and one of the merit scholarships will be designated for seniors to be able to receive. The other 1 from each category will be designated for grades 9-11. Then the commission discussed doing two \$1,000 scholarships. The commission members will not be eligible.

PUBLIC COMMENT None

6. GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES/ANNOUNCEMENTS

Adviser Monti shared with us that our council presentation will be on May 12.

7. ADJOURNMENT

The March 9, 2021 Youth Commission Meeting was adjourned at 7:26 p.m. by Vice Chair Selena Enriquez.

Kassi Parsons Youth Commission Secretary

assiParsons